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17 January 2024

T Murray
fyi-request-25006-a6295c3f@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear T Murray
Thank you for your Official Information Act request, received on 3 December 2023.

Under section 15A of the Official Information Act, we have decided to extend the time limit for
making a decision on your request by an additional 15 working days. This extension will also apply
to the time limit for transferring your request, should this become relevant. A decision on your
request will now be due by 12 February 2024.

The extension is consultations are necessary before a decision can be made on your request.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review this decision, and further
information is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz.

Yours sincerely
=7
Rt 78

Rachel Gully
Deputy Chief Executive, Corporate

WORKSAFE Level 6, 86 Customhouse Quay

Mahi Haumaru Aotearoa 0800 030 040
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